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Memorandum 
 

 

Date: May 11, 2023 
To: Chief Kelly Park Via: Chain Of Command 
From: Sgt. Richard Connelly 
Re: APRIL 2023 MONTHLY STATS SHORELINE CIU 
 

 
Cases Assigned: 30 
 
Residential burglaries: 14  
Commercial burglaries: 31 
Total Burglaries reported: 45                    
Burglaries assigned: 11 
 
Burglary Arrests: 5 
Other Arrests: 6 
Total Arrests: 11 
 
Vehicle thefts: 32                          
Vehicle prowls: 36 
 
Firearms/ Property Recovered: +/- 4 Firearms/ 2000 property recovered.  
Search Warrants served: 2 
 
Highlights:  During the month of April, Shoreline CIU served 2 emergency field search warrants. 1 involved 
the Days Inn and the other an assist to Bothell PD, in both instances the Detectives assigned had the 
warrants written and signed in expedited fashion. This allowed support units to complete their tasks 
without wasted effort or time. The warrants netted 4 firearms used in the commission of crimes to include 
Felonious Assault and Robbery. CIU also assisted the Pct 5 SET team on a warrant that netted a vast 
quantity of narcotics mostly Fentanyl pills and powder, and the seizure of over $200000 in cash, and 
several firearms.  
There was an uptick in commercial burglaries for the month, which was mostly related to public storage 
units being broken into, and Detectives are actively looking into those. 
 


